

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

LEROY JIRON

No. 73-CR-124

U.S. DISTRICT COURT

On this 31st day of October, 1973, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, Wm. Nay.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., §2312, in that, on or about October 25, 1973, he did transport in interstate commerce from San Diego, California, to Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, a stolen motor vehicle, that is, a 1968 Chevrolet Impala, vehicle identification number 164476L120632, he then knowing same to have been stolen; in violation of Title 18, U.S.C. § 2312, as charged in the Information.

xxx charged

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a maximum period of Three (3) years, and further ordered that the defendant may become eligible for parole at such time as the board of parole may determine as provided in T. 18, U.S.C.A. §4208 (a)(2).

THE COURT RECOMMENDS that the defendant be delivered to a treatment type institution for medical treatment, and then be transferred to a more appropriate institution after treatment is completed.

xxxxxxx

THE COURT requests a 90 day report.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved and for form:

Allen L. Bennett

United States District Judge.

Hubert M. Bryant, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Clerk.

... [unclear] [unclear] of counsel], counsel" or without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights to counsel, and whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he desired to proceed to the assistance of counsel. "Insert (1) "guilty and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," as the case may be. "Insert (4) in court (3) number " if required. "Insert (5) sentence or sentences, specifying court, if any; (6) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively; (7) if consecutive, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term; or to any other outstanding unserved sentence; (8) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of the fine, costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law. "Enter any order with respect to suspension and probation. "For use of Court to recommend a particular institution.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America)

30

73-CR-71

ROBERT J. HOGSHOOTER)

On the 26th day of June, 1973, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Charles Froeb.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty, and the court being satisfied there was a factual basis for the plea, had been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C. § 922(a)(6) and 924(a), in that on or about September 15, 1972, in the Western District of Missouri, he, in connection with his acquisition of a firearm, knowingly did make a false and fictitious statement to the dealer, in that he represented that he had never been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment exceeding one year, whereas, in truth, he plead guilty and was sentenced to three (3) years imprisonment in Missouri State Penitentiary, as charged in the Indictment.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant was guilty as charged and convicted.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant be placed on probation for a period of Three (3) years from that date.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that one of the conditions of probation was that the defendant join and attend Alcoholics Anonymous.

NOW, on this 30th day of October, 1973, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared with counsel, Charles Froeb. And it being shown to the court that the defendant has violated the terms and conditions of said probation,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the order of probation be revoked and set aside, and the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for a maximum period of Eighteen (18) months, pursuant to T. 18, U.S.C. § 4208(a)(2); to follow his Missouri State Sentence, now being served.

THE COURT RECOMMENDS commitment to the Federal Correctional Institution at Fort Worth, Texas for Alcohol treatment.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Ben F. Baker
Ben F. Baker, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Allen E. Barrow
United States District Judge

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America)
vs)
ROBERT JACKSON HOGSHOOTER)

73-CR-74

10/30/73
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

On the 26th day of June, 1973, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Charles Froeb.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty, and the Court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea, had been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 2312, in that, on or about May 14, 1973, at Jay, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, he did transport in interstate commerce from Springfield, Missouri, to Jay, Oklahoma, a 1965 Ford Mustang, vehicle identification number 5F08A361707, knowing same to have been stolen, in violation of T. 18, U.S.C. § 2312, as charged in the Information.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant was guilty as charged and convicted.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that the defendant be placed on probation for a period of Three (3) years; to run concurrently with the period of probation in Case No. 73-CR-71.

IT WAS ADJUDGED that one of the conditions of probation was that the defendant join and attend Alcoholics Anonymous.

NOW, on this 30th day of October, 1973, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared with counsel, Charles Froeb. And it being shown to the court that the defendant has violated the terms and conditions of said probation,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the order of probation be revoked and set aside and the defendant placed on probation for a period of Two (2) years to follow the service of sentence imposed in Criminal Case 73-CR-71.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Ben F. Baker
Ben F. Baker, Asst. U.S. Attorney

William E. Barron
U.S. District Judge

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED

OCT 30 1973

United States of America

v.

No. 73-CR-105

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

DONALD LEE COLBERT

On this 30th day of October, 1973 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, T.B. Hendricks.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., §1708, 495, in that on or about April 2, 1973, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, he unlawfully had in his possession a check, which had been stolen from the mail, well knowing the said check had been stolen, and on or about April 2, 1973 at Claremore, Oklahoma, he, with intent to defraud the United States did utter and publish as true said check, payable to Ronnie E. Green, Tulsa, Oklahoma, and he then knew the said endorsement to have been falsely made and forged, as charged in Counts One and Two of the Indictment.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of maximum period of Eighteen(18) months, and further ordered that the defendant may become eligible for parole at such time as the board of parole may determine as provided in T. 18, U.S.C.A. §4208(a)(2).

IT IS ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence in Count Two is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Three(3) years to begin at the expiration of sentence in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the condition of probation in Count Two is that the defendant make restitution in the amount of \$224.00 at the rate of \$10.00 per month until paid; payments to begin the first month following the first month of probation.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the period of sentence in Counts One and Two in this case shall run concurrently with the period of sentence in Counts One and Two of Case No. 73-CR-120.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Hubert H. Bryant, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Allen E. Barrow, United States District Judge.

Clerk.

1 Insert "by (name of counsel, counsel" or without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel. 2 Insert (1) "guilty and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be. 3 Insert "in count(s) number" if required. 4 Enter (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any; (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively and, if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any other outstanding unserved sentence; (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of the fine or fine and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law. 5 Enter any order with respect to suspension and probation. 6 For use of Court to recommend a particular institution.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Larry Truman Dawson, Defendant.

No. 73-CR-106

00 10 270
EX-106, 11
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

On this 30th day of October, 1973, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, James M. Robertson, retained counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty, and the Court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated Title 18, U.S.C., Section 495, in that on or about April 3, 1972, at Tulsa, OK, Defendant did forge the endorsement "Harry M. Bohlander" on the back of a check drawn upon Treasurer of the United States, in the amount of \$284.30. Check No. 78,278,901; symbol 3043; dated 4-3-72; and payable to Harry M. Bohlander,

as charged in the Indictment and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED the imposition of sentence in Count One is hereby suspended and that the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Three (3) Years from this date.

It is further adjudged that as a condition of probation the defendant make restitution in the amount of \$284.30 to the Clerk of the Court, at the rate of \$15.00 per month, beginning November 15, 1973, until paid.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to Form:

Hubert H. Bryant, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Allen E. Barrow, United States District Judge.

Clerk.

Insert (1) name of counsel, counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

Insert defendant(s) number " if required.

If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of years from this date."

United States District Court

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

FRED MIMS, JR.

No. 73-CR-114

Jan. 8, 1973 U.S. DISTRICT COURT

On this 30th day of October, 1973, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, O.B. Graham.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea, is guilty of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C. § 2314, in that, on

is money orders, drawn on the Tyler Bank and Trust Co., Tyler, Texas, payable to the order of Fred Mims, knowing the same to be falsely made and forged; in violation of T. 18, USC, § 2314, as charged in Counts One and Two of the Information.

discharged

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment and treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Act as provided by T. 18, U.S.C. § 5010(b), as to Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that imposition of sentence as to Count Two is hereby suspended and the defendant placed on probation for a period of Two (2) years, pursuant to the Federal Youth Correction Act, Title 18, U.S.C.A. 5010(a), to begin at the expiration of sentence in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that a condition of probation is that the defendant make restitution in the amount of \$200.00 at the rate of \$10.00 per month, until paid; payments to begin the first month following the first month or probationary period.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Hubert H. Bryant, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Allen E. Barnett, United States District Judge.

Clerk.

Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel. Insert (1) "guilty and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be. Insert "in count(s) number" if required. Enter (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any; (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively and, if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any other outstanding unserved sentence; (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of the fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law. Enter any order with respect to suspension and probation. For use of Court to recommend a particular institution.

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

GARY CALVIN SANDERS

No. 73-CR-118

Stamp: OCT 31 1973 Jack L. Oliver, Clerk U. S. DISTRICT COURT

On this 30th day of October, 1973, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Larry L. Oliver.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea, has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., §1709, in that, on or about September 18, 1973, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, he, being an employee of the U.S. Postal Service, did embezzle certain letters which had been entrusted to him and which had come into his possession intended to be conveyed by mail, as charged in Counts One, Two, Three, Four and Five of the Information.

~~was charged~~

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED the imposition of sentence in Counts One, Two, Three, Four and Five is hereby suspended and that the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two (2) years from this date, as to each count, concurrently, pursuant to the Federal Youth Correction Act, Title 18, U.S.C.A. 5010(a).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

Signature of Robert H. Bryant, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Signature of Cullen E. Barrows, United States District Judge.

Clerk.

1. Instruct the [name of counsel], counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

2. Instruct "(1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

3. Instruct "In count(s) number _____ if required.

4. If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term, or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

5. If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of _____ years from this date."

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

DONALD LEE COLBERT

No. 73-CR-120

Stamp: OCT 30 1973, U.S. DISTRICT COURT, NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

On this 30th day of October, 1973 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, T.B. Hendricks.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., § 2314, in that, on or about December 25, 1972 and January 14, 1973, he, with unlawful and fraudulent intent, did cause to be transported in interstate commerce, from the Northern District of Oklahoma, to Minnesota, falsely made and forged securities, that is, Travelers Express Co., money orders, drawn on the Security National Bank, Faribault, Minnesota, knowing same to be falsely made and forged, as charged in Counts One and Two of the Information.

as charged

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a maximum period of Eighteen (18) months, and further ordered that the defendant may become eligible for parole at such time as the board of parole may determine as provided in T.18 U.S.C.A. § 4208(a)(2).

IT IS ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence as to Count Two is hereby suspended and the defendant placed on probation for a period of Three (3) years, to begin at the expiration of sentence in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that a condition of probation is that the defendant make restitution in the amount of \$285.00 to the Clerk of the Court, at the rate of \$15.00 per month until paid; payments to begin the first month following the first month of probation.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to Form:

Signature of United States District Judge

The Court recommends commitment to
Signature of Hubert H. Bryant, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Clerk.

Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel. Insert (1) "guilty and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be. Insert "in count(s) number" if required. Enter the sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any; (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and, if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any other outstanding sentence; (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of the fine and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law. Enter any order with respect to suspension and probation. For use of Court to recommend a particular institution.

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED
OCT 30 1973
DICK S. Silver, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

Francisco Trevino Abrego,
Defendant.

No. 73-CR-123

On this 30th day of October, 1973, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, George Carrasquillo, Appointed counsel.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty, and the Court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 8, USC, 1324(a)(2), in that on or about October 13, 1973, about 16 miles northeast of Miami, Oklahoma, on the Will Rogers Turnpike, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, defendant knowing said aliens were in the United States in violation of law, & said aliens entry into U.S.A. occurred less than 3 years prior to aforesaid date, did transport and move said aliens within the United States in violation of said law,

as charged in the Information, and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence in Count One and Count Two is hereby suspended and that the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two Years as to each count. Counts One and Two are to run concurrently, and are to run from this date.

It is further ordered that as a condition of probation defendant will not aid aliens in illegal transportation within the United States.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to Form:

Ben F. Baker

Ben F. Baker, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Allen E. Bennett
United States District Judge.

Clerk.

Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he wished to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

* Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

† Insert "in count(s) number _____" if required.

‡ If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of probation term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

§ If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of _____ years from this date."

United States District Court

FOR THE

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America
Plaintiff,
v.
DOLORES ZAVALA
Defendant,

No. 73-CR-86

Handwritten notes and stamps on the right side of the page.

On this 25th day of October, 1973 came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, Ron Mook, court appointed,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon her plea of not guilty, and a verdict of guilty, has been convicted of the offense of having violated Title 8, U.S.C., Section 1324(a)(2), in that on or about July 28, 1973, at Commerce, Oklahoma, on U. S. Highway No. 66, Ottawa County, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, she did transport six illegal aliens within the United States, as charged in Counts One, Two, Three, Four, Five and Six of the Information,

was charged

and the court having asked the defendant whether she has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of

Count One - Eighteen (18) months
Counts Two,
Three, Four,
Five and Six - Eighteen (18) months, to run concurrently with the sentence imposed in Count One.

IT IS ADJUDGED that defendant is fined in the total amount of One Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars (\$1,500.00) on Count One.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to Form:

Ben F. Baker, Asst. U. S. Attorney
The Court recommends commitment to

Lucas J. ... United States District Judge

Clerk.

1Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his rights to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel. 2Insert (1) "guilty and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and a verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be. 3Insert "in count(s) number" if required. 4Enter (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any; (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively and, if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any other outstanding unserved sentence; (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of the fine or fine and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law. 5Enter any order with respect to suspension and probation. 6For use of Court to recommend a particular institution.

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED
OCT 23 1973
Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

STEVAN N. BROWN

No. 73-CR-99

On this 23rd day of October, 1973, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Larry Oliver.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of Nolo Contendere,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., 912, in that on or about June 24, 1973, at the "500 Club" near the Turner Turnpike Gate, in Creek County, Oklahoma in the Northern District of Oklahoma, he did falsely pretend to be an employee of the United State, that is, of the Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms Division of the U.S. Treasury Dept., then engaged in undercover work for said employer in investigating narcotics traffic at said club, as charged in Ct. One of the Indictment.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence as to the defendant is hereby suspended and the defendant placed on probation for a period of One (1) year from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

Ben F. Baker

Ben F. Baker, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Allen E. Brown

United States District Judge.

Clerk.

1 Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

2 Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

3 Insert "in count(s) number" if required.

4 If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

5 If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of years from this date."

FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v.

No. 73-CR-108

DAVID R. LITTLEJOHN

1973 OCT 16
JAMES G. Dyer, Clerk
U.S. DISTRICT COURT

On the 16th day of October, 1973, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person and with counsel, Marion Dyer.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea, has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., § 371, 1708, in that, from on or about October 1, 1972, until the filing of this indictment, September 5, 1973, in the Northern District of Oklahoma and elsewhere, he and Leona Gail Alexander, his co-defendant, did willfully and unlawfully conspire to have in their possession certain checks, which had been stolen from the mail, well knowing said checks had been stolen, as charged in Counts One, Two, Four and Five of the Indictment.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the Court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for imprisonment, treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Act as provided by T. 18, USC §5010(b).

Count Two- It is adjudged that the defendant is committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Act as provided by T.18, USC 5010(b)

Count Four -It is adjudged that the defendant is committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for treatment & supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Act as proved by T.18, USC §5010(b)

Count Five- It is adjudged that the defendant is committed to the custody of the Attorney General or his authorized representative for treatment and supervision until discharged by the Youth Correction Act as provided by T.18 USC §5010(b)

IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence in Counts Two, Four and Five shall run concurrently with the sentence in Count One.

IT IS ORDERED that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this judgment and commitment to the United States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.

Approved as to form:

Hubert H. Bryant, Asst. U.S. Attorney

United States District Judge

Where "he" (name of counsel), counsel" or without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed for him; if he desired, the court stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel; (2) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (3) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (4) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" as the case may be; (5) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (6) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (7) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (8) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (9) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (10) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (11) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (12) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (13) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (14) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (15) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (16) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (17) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (18) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (19) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (20) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (21) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (22) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (23) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (24) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (25) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (26) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (27) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (28) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (29) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (30) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (31) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (32) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (33) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (34) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (35) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (36) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (37) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (38) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (39) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (40) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (41) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (42) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (43) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (44) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (45) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (46) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (47) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (48) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (49) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (50) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (51) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (52) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (53) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (54) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (55) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (56) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (57) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (58) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (59) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (60) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (61) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (62) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (63) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (64) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (65) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (66) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (67) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (68) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (69) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (70) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (71) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (72) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (73) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (74) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (75) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (76) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (77) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (78) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (79) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (80) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (81) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (82) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (83) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (84) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (85) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (86) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (87) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (88) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (89) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (90) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (91) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (92) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (93) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (94) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (95) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (96) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (97) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (98) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (99) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;" (100) "not guilty, and a factual basis for the plea;"

Northern District of Oklahoma

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

No. 73-CR-108

LEONA GAIL ALEXANDER

On this 16th day of October, 1973, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, Marion Dyer,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 18, U.S.C., §371 and 1708, in that, from on or about October 1, 1972, until the filing of this indictment, September 5, 1973, in the Northern District of Oklahoma and elsewhere, she and David R. Littlejohn, her co-defendant, did willfully and unlawfully conspire to have in their possession certain checks, which had been stolen from the mail, well knowing said checks had been stolen, as charged in Counts One, Two and Three of the Indictment.

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence in Counts One, Two and Three are hereby suspended and the defendant is hereby placed on probation for a period of Three (3) years from this date, as to each Count, concurrently, pursuant to the Federal Youth Correction Act, Title 18, U.S.C.A. 5010(a).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

[Signature] United States District Judge.

[Signature] Asst. U.S. Attorney

Clerk.

...of counsel, counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel.

...and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "Not guilty, and verdict of guilty," (3) "Not guilty, and verdict of not guilty," or (4) "Not guilty, and verdict of not guilty," as the case may be.

...if required.

...and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying count or counts, and whether to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to the date of sentencing, or to any outstanding or unexpired sentence, (2) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned, and if so, for how long, and until he is otherwise discharged, provided by law, and the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentence, and the conditions of probation.

...if suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and defendant placed on probation for a period of _____ years from this date."

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

FILED
OCT 10 1973
Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

FLORENTINO MENDEZ-HERNANDEZ

No. 73-CR-121

On this 16th day of October, 1973, came the attorney for the government and the defendant appeared in person, and with counsel, George Carrasquillo.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant upon his plea of guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea,

has been convicted of the offense of having violated T. 8, U.S.C., 1326, in that on or about October 1, 1973, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, in the Northern District of Oklahoma, he was found in the United States after having been arrested and deported from the United States, and had not received the express consent of the Attorney General to reapply for admission to the United States, in violation of Title 8, United States Code § 1326, as charged in the Information.

as charged

and the court having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing to the court,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of Two (2) years from this date.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that during the period of probation the defendant shall conduct himself as a law-abiding, industrious citizen and observe such conditions of probation as the Court may prescribe. Otherwise the defendant may be brought before the court for a violation of the court's orders.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk deliver three certified copies of this judgment and order to the probation officer of this court, one of which shall be delivered to the defendant by the probation officer.

Approved as to form:

Ben F. Baker

Alan E. Barron

United States District Judge.

Ben F. Baker, Asst. U.S. Attorney

Clerk.

1 Insert "by [name of counsel], counsel" or "without counsel; the court advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he desired to have counsel appointed by the court, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel."

2 Insert (1) "guilty, and the court being satisfied there is a factual basis for the plea," (2) "not guilty, and verdict of guilty," (3) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (4) "nolo contendere," as the case may be.

3 Insert "in count(s) number" if required.

4 If sentence is imposed but execution suspended, and probation ordered, enter here (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any, (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively, and if consecutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any outstanding or unserved sentence, (3) whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of fine or fines and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged provided by law, (4) the facts regarding the suspension of the sentence or sentences and (5) the period of probation.

If sentence is suspended and probation ordered, enter here the following: "The imposition of sentence is hereby suspended and the defendant is placed on probation for a period of years from this date."

United States District Court
FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA

United States of America

v

TRANSPORT DELIVERY COMPANY

73-CR-116
Magistrate's Docket No. _____
Case No. _____
**JUDGMENT
AND
COMMITMENT**

On this **1st** day of **October**, 19 **73** came the attorney for the govern-
ment and the defendant appeared in person and¹ **by counsel, Barry Epperson**

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant has been convicted upon his plea of² **nolo contendere**
of the offense of **did knowingly and wilfully**
permit certain drivers in its employ to remain on duty for a total
of more than 60 hours, in violation of 49 CFR 395.3(b); 49 U. S. Code
322(a)

as charged³
and the magistrate having asked the defendant whether he has anything to say why judgment should
not be pronounced, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or appearing,

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is guilty as charged and convicted.

IT IS ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Attorney General or
his authorized representative for imprisonment for a period of⁴

FILED

OCT 1 1973

**Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U. S. DISTRICT COURT**

IT IS ADJUDGED that⁵ **Transport Delivery Company shall pay a fine of \$250.00**
in Counts 1 and 2, for a total of \$500.00; Counts 3 through 11 inclusive
of Information are dismissed.

IT IS ORDERED that a certified copy of this judgment and commitment be delivered to the United
States Marshal or other qualified officer and that the copy serve as the commitment of the defendant.
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Ass't. U. S. Attorney

Marion P. Burdick

United States Magistrate.

A True Copy. Certified this **1st** day of **October, 1973**

(Signed) *Marion P. Burdick*

U. S. Magistrate.

¹Insert "by counsel" or "without counsel; the magistrate advised the defendant of his right to counsel and asked him whether he
desired to have counsel appointed, and the defendant thereupon stated that he waived the right to the assistance of counsel." ²Insert (1) "guilty,"
(2) "not guilty, and a finding of guilty," or (3) "nolo contendere," as the case may be. ³Insert "in count(s) number" if
required. ⁴Enter (1) sentence or sentences, specifying counts if any; (2) whether sentences are to run concurrently or consecutively and, if con-
secutively, when each term is to begin with reference to termination of preceding term or to any other outstanding or unserved sentence; (3)
whether defendant is to be further imprisoned until payment of the fine or fine and costs, or until he is otherwise discharged as provided by law.
⁵Enter any order with respect to suspension and probation.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Northern District of Oklahoma

United States of America

vs.

TRANSPORT DELIVERY COMPANY

Criminal No. 73-CR-116 ✓

ORDER FOR DISMISSAL

Pursuant to Rule 48(a) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure and by leave of court endorsed hereon the United States Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma hereby dismisses the counts 3 thru 11 inclusive of complaint against (indictment, information, complaint) Transport Delivery Company defendant.

FILED

OCT 1 1973 ✓

Jack C. Silver, Clerk
U.S. DISTRICT COURT

Robert A. Barber

asst. United States Attorney

Leave of court is granted for the filing of the foregoing dismissal.

United States District Judge
Magistrate

Date: *10-1-73*